

Amy Elyse Stringer

A visual artist based in the South East who is interested in research and production of visually creative projects and institutions. Her current work concentrates on the physical capabilities of photography and the way in which we use it in a social, historical and scientific context. She has a specific interest in the natural world and takes much of her inspiration from the everyday.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY FOR THE CREATIVE ARTS, FARNHAM

2008-2011

BA (Hons) Photography

WALTHAM FOREST COLLEGE

2007-2008

City and Guilds Level 2 Photography

FOREST SCHOOL

2001-2008

GCSE Passes A-C: English, English Literature, Mathematics, Double Science, Geography, History, ICT, Spanish

AS Level Passes: Government and Politics

A Level Passes: English Literature, Classical Civilization

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

MAC AND PC

Photoshop

Lightroom

In Design

Microsoft Office

Blogging

35mm, Medium and Large Format

Digital Photography

Colour and B&W Processing

Colour and B&W Dark Room Printing

Digital Printing

Negative Scanning

ONLINE

cargocollective.com/amyelysestringer

amyelysestringer.tumblr.com

fotofolios.org/work/amyelysestringer

amyelysestringer@googlemail.com

EXPERIENCE

PROUD GALLERIES, CAMDEN

March-May 2011

Internship; duties included general upkeep of the gallery, speaking to visitors and potential buyers, exhibition research and sales assistant.

ACTION DUCHENNE, LEYTONSTONE

Spring 2007-2009

Volunteer; duties included general office activities i.e. mail shots, as well as working as a photographer for charity events such as the Love Run Marathon, Parliament Lobbies and for online merchandise.

DOMINO'S, FARNHAM

February 2010-March 2011

Customer Service Representative; duties included serving customers over the counter and via phone, cleaning, make line and call backs.

EXHIBITIONS

FARNHAM FOTO FLUX

The Old Truman Brewery, London

June 2011

SPECTRUM

Farnham Library, Farnham, Surrey

May 2010

PEOPLE OF FARNHAM

The Maltings, Farnham, Surrey

December 2008

References available on request.